Creston Valley Fall Fair 2021

ALBERTA

WHEAT POOL

FARMER OWNED COOPERATIVE

CRESTON

Friday, Sept 10 2 pm to 9 pm

Saturday, Sept 11 9 am to 5 pm



Trophies & Certificates to be Awarded

Section

		Grand Aggregate Junior Grand Aggregate
А	Fruit	High Aggregate
В	Vegetables	High Aggregate
С	Home Preserving	High Aggregate
Е	Home Baking	High Aggregate
F	Flowers	High Aggregate Overall Aggregate Division 1 Flowers Aggregate Division 2 Potted Plants Aggregate Division 3 Arrangements
G	Crafts & Hobbies	High Aggregate
Н	Needlework	High Aggregate Best Quilt in Show
J	Fur and Feathers	High Aggregate
K	Photography	High Aggregate Division 1 High Aggregate Division 2 High Aggregate Division 3
L	Students	High Aggregate Overall Aggregate Division 1 Fruit & Vegetables Aggregate Division 2 Arts & Crafts Aggregate Division 3 Ages 9 & 10 Aggregate Division 4 Ages 7 & 8
LA	Students - Poultry & Livestock	High Aggregate
М	Woodworking	High Aggregate
N	Grain & Forage	High Aggregate
	Scarecrow Contest	Keeper Plaque for First Place

Creston Valley Fall Fair 2021 Executive

President: Randy Meyer	. 250-428-7013
Vice-president: Kevin Viers	. 250-428-4339
Secretary: Rylee Collins	. 250-428-1565
Treasurer: Johnene Anderson	. 250-402-6650

Directors

Gary Anderson	250-402-6650
Shirley Cameron	
Betty Marzke	
Jessica Piccinin	250-402-8475
Megan Smith	250-428-1412

Committee Heads

Advertising: Gary Anderson	. 250-402-6650
Booths: Jessica Piccinin	. 250-402-8475
Booklet Distribution: Susan White	. 250-428-5056
Entertainment: Gary Anderson	. 250-402-6650

Cover photo by Jeff Banman

Email: cvfallfair2016@gmail.com

www.crestonvalleyfair.com

Look for us on Facebook

Aims and Objectives

- 1. To hold an annual fair to showcase of the finest local livestock, farm and garden produce, baking, preserves, crafts and youth exhibits.
- 2. To demonstrate the value of agriculture to our economy through various displays and activities.
- 3. To show the countryside of life to people who may not be familiar with it, thereby promoting a sense of understanding and co-operation for the benefit of all.

Table of Contents

Trophies & Certificates to be Awarded1
Creston Valley Fall Fair 2021 Executive2
Table of Contents
Rules and Regulations4
Scarecrow Contest
Section A: Fruit7
Section B: Vegetables
Section C: Home Preserving11
Section D: Eggs14
Section E: Home Baking15
Section F: Flowers & Potted Plants 18
Section G: Crafts & Hobbies
Section H: Needlework
Section J: Fur and Feathers
Section K: Photography
Section L: Students
Section LA: Student Livestock
Section M: Woodworking & Metalwork 44
Section N: Grain & Forage45

Rules and Regulations

Please read all rules carefully – all dates are for 2021

- 1. Entries must be made on official entry forms. Entry forms are available in the print version of this booklet, or at <u>crestonvalleyfair.com</u>. **ONE exhibitor only per entry form.**
- 2. Entry Fee minimum \$2 entry fee. Maximum (10) per page \$5.
- 3. To avoid double entries, a student **MUST** decide whether to enter in the Student or Open Section where the same class exists.
- To ensure that all entry forms are processed, please mail completed entry forms to Box 95, Creston, BC, V0B 1G0 on or before Monday Sept.
 Forms can also be dropped off at the Creston Visitors Centre by 4 p.m. on Friday, Sept. 3.
- Exhibits MUST be brought into the Creston Rec. Centre between 6 p.m. and 8 p.m. on Thursday, Sept. 9. All exhibits are to be in place by 8 p.m. All exhibitors must vacate the building by 8:30 p.m. on Thursday.
- Exhibits brought to the Creston Rec. Centre Thursday evening which have not been processed will be labelled "For Display Only" and will not be judged.
- All individual exhibits MUST be grown or made by the exhibitor within the past year. No person can have more than ONE ENTRY in the same class. Additional entries will be marked "For Display Only." There will be no refund of entry fees paid.
- 8. LIVESTOCK ONLY Entry Deadline To ensure adequate pens & cages, all Livestock Section entries must be submitted by August 15.
- ANIMAL MOVEMENT Small livestock must be brought into the Rec Centre on Thursday, Sept. 9. Large livestock is to be brought into the Rec Centre Friday, Sept 10 no later than 9 a.m. Any animal not in the fair by the times listed above will be disqualified.
- 10. Large livestock can be removed from the fair by 5 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 11. Small livestock can be removed by 5:30 p.m. All animals must be removed from the premises by 6:30 p.m.
- 11. Exhibitors with 20 or more entries may pick up their entry tags on Wednesday, Sept. 8 between 7 & 9 p.m. in the Erickson Room at the Creston Rec Centre.
- 12. Award presentations will be at 4:30 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 11.

- Exhibits must not be removed before 5 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 11. All exhibits must be picked up between 5 & 6:30 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 11. Creston Valley Fall Fair will not be responsible for items not picked up at this time.
- 14. In the absence of competition in any one class, the judges will give awards as they deem worthy. An only entry in any one class will not necessarily be given a ribbon.
- 15. All protests must be in writing & handed to the convenor in charge of the section by 7 p.m. Friday, Sept. 10. The judge's decision will be final.
- 16. The Creston Fall Fair Association will not be responsible for any loss, damage, or accident whatsoever in connection with the exhibits or property.
- 17. Points are awarded as follows:
 - 1st prize 5 points
 - 2nd prize 3 points
 - 3rd prize 2 points
- 18. Points will be used to determine the Aggregate winners in all categories as noted on page 1 in this booklet Trophies & Certificates to be Awarded and also listed in each section in this booklet.
- 19. Prize money is awarded in conjunction with the points. Prize money must be picked up after the awards ceremony on Saturday, Sept 11 by 6 p.m. If not picked up, then all prize money will be donated back to the Creston Valley Fall Fair.

Scarecrow Contest

Section G: Division 6, Class 1

Keeper Plaque for First Place

This contest is open to anyone including community groups. Competitors must make a free-standing scarecrow approximately 5' tall. Bring the completed scarecrow to the Creston Rec Centre on Thursday, Sept. 9 between 6 & 9 p.m. The Scarecrows will be displayed throughout the Fair for all to see. Use the entry form in this booklet for the contest. Entry fee \$5. Prizes: 1st \$100; 2nd & 3rd \$50.

Please remember to pick up your Scarecrow on Saturday evening prior to 6:30 p.m.

Section A: Fruit

Convenor: Kevin Viers 250-402-9754

High Aggregate Division 1 & Division 2

Please Note: We realize that most apples will be immature at fair time. All the other grower's fruit will be at the same maturity as yours. So enter your best available fruit in the fair and remember that the judges will be taking the time of year into consideration.

- Plates & trays will be supplied by the Fall Fair Association.
- Fruit entered in "Any other variety" must be labelled.
- Please mark variety on all fruit
- Apples are to be polished with no blemishes

Section A: Division 1 - Classes 1-28 Pears - Plate of 5

- 1. Bosc Pears
- 2. Bartlett Pears
- 3. D'Anjou Pears
- 4. Any other variety Labelled

Soft Fruit - Do Not Polish

- 5. Italian Prunes Plate of 12
- 6. Red Plums Plate of 12
- 7. Blue Plums Plate of 12
- 8. Any other Plums or Prunes Variety stated on label Plate of 12
- 9. Apricots Plate of 5
- 10. Peaches Plate of 5

Berries - One Pint Basket

- 11. Strawberries
- 12. Raspberries
- 13. Blackberries
- 14. Gooseberries
- 15. Saskatoon

16. Any Other Berry - Variety stated on label

Nuts - Plate of 12

- 17. Walnuts
- 18. Hazelnuts
- 19. Any Other Nut Variety stated on label

Melons - One Only

- 20. Cantaloupe
- 21. Muskmelon
- 22. Honeydew Melon
- 23. Watermelon
- 24. Any Other Melon Variety stated on label

Other

25. Largest Apple in the Fair

- **26**. Crabapples Plate of 12
- 27. Grapes Green Plate of 2 bunches
- 28. Grapes Purple Plate of 2 bunches

Section A: Division 2, Classes 1-8, Apples Plate of 5 Polished, no blemishes

- 1. McIntosh
- 2. Red Delicious
- 3. Spartan
- 4. Golden Delicious
- 5. Jonagold
- 6. Gala
- 7. Any Other Variety Variety stated on label
- 8. Mixed Fruit Basket

An attractive fruit basket arrangement containing 2 samples each of at least 3 different types of fruit

Section B: Vegetables

Convenor: Kevin Viers 250 402-9754

High Aggregate - Division 1 & Division 2

Plates will be supplied by the Fall Fair Association Ensure uniformity of vegetables, high quality, clean and true to type.

Please mark variety of all vegetables if known

Section B: Division 1 - Classes 1-50

- 1. Beans Yellow Bush shown with stems attached 12
- 2. Beans Green Bush shown with stems attached 12
- 3. Beans Pole Yellow or Green flat shown with stems attached 12
- 4. Beets Round tops trimmed to $\frac{1}{2}$ inch 5
- 5. Beets Cylinder tops trimmed to 1/2 inch 5
- 6. Broccoli 2
- 7. Cabbage Green 2 heads (same kind)
- 8. Cabbage Red 2 heads (same kind)
- 9. Carrots under 6 inches tops trimmed to 1/2" 5
- 10. Carrots over 6 inches tops trimmed to $\frac{1}{2}$ " 5
- 11. Cauliflower 2 heads
- 12. Celery tops trimmed 2 heads
- 13. Corn Sweet husked 5
- 14. Cucumber Pickling 12
- 15. Eggplant 2
- 16. Garden Herbs in containers named 5 varieties
- 17. Kohlrabi tops & roots trimmed 3
- 18. Leeks tops & roots trimmed 3
- 19. Garlic 5
- 20. Onions Spanish with skins 5; roots pruned & cleaned but not peeled
- 21. Onions Yellow with skins 5; roots pruned & cleaned but not peeled
- 22. Shallots 5 roots pruned & cleaned but not peeled
- 23. Parsnips tops trimmed to $\frac{1}{2}$ " 3
- 24. Peppers Green with stems, over 2" diameter 5
- 25. Peppers Yellow with stems, over 2" diameter 5
- 26. Peppers Hot with stems 5
- 27. Potatoes White or Yellow Skin brushed but not washed 5
- 28. Potatoes Red Skin brushed but not washed 5
- 29. Potatoes Netted Gem brushed but not washed 5
- 30. Pumpkin Garden 2
- 31. Radishes trim stems to 1"

- 32. Rhubarb no leaves 6 stems
- 33. Squash with small stem Hubbard 2
- 34. Squash any other variety with stem 2
- 35. Turnips top & roots trimmed 3
- 36. Vegetable Marrow with small stem 2
- 37. Longest Bean
- 38. Largest Squash judged by weight
- 39. Largest Pumpkin judged by weight
- 40. Largest Zucchini judged by weight
- 41. Largest Potato judged by weight
- 42. Largest Beet judged by weight
- 43. Largest Carrot judged by length
- 44. Largest Onion judged by circumference
- 45. Largest Tomato judged by weight
- 46. Largest Pepper
- 47. Largest Cucumber judged by weight
- 48. Fun Category Oddities (twisted carrots, potato face, weird shapes, etc.) Fruits, vegetables, and flowers.
- 49. Collection of Vegetables Minimum of 5 quantities the same as for single entries in Classes 1-42 to be arranged in a tray approx. 24" x 30". Points will be awarded for quality and arrangement
- 50. Any other vegetable not listed. Labelled

Section B: Division 2 - Classes 1-7, Tomatoes (any color)

- 1. Tomatoes Green under $2\frac{1}{2}$ with stems 5
- 2. Tomatoes Red Ripe under 2¹/₂" must be shown with stems 5
- 3. Tomatoes Green over 2 " must be shown with stems 5
- 4. Tomatoes Red Ripe over $2\frac{1}{2}$ " must be shown with stems 5
- 5. Cherry Tomatoes shown with stems 1 basket (supplied)
- 6. Roma Tomatoes Ripe must be shown with stems 5
- 7. Ripe Tomatoes any other color over $2\frac{1}{2}$ with stems 5

Section C: Home Preserving

Convenor: Jessica Piccinin 250-402-8475

High Aggregate - Division 1 to Division 5

Winning Tips:

- Rings should be removed, cleaned, and replaced.
- Rings must be removable. DO NOT unseal jar lids.
- Jars must be clean and clearly labelled as to contents, date, time and method of processing.
- All entries must have been preserved in the last 12 months.
- Only name brand canning jars accepted except where specified. Please note jar size required in each class.

Sample Labels

Cherry Jam Aug 2020 10 min. Hot water bath	Green Beans July 2020 20 min. 15 lbs. pressure
fiot water bath	· · · · · · · · · · ·

**Entries with competitor's name visible on label will be disqualified. **

Section C: Division 1 - Classes 1-32, Canned Fruit Pint/500 ml. jars except where specified

- 1. Applesauce
- 2. Cherries
- 3. Peaches Special Ribbon
- 4. Pears
- 5. Plums
- 6. Raspberries
- 7. Strawberries
- 8. Any other fruit variety must be on label
- 9. Pie Filling, variety 1 quart/1 L, variety must be on label
- 10. Fruit Juice any variety in screw cap jar Variety must be on label

Jams and Jellies - 8 oz./250 ml. jars

- 11. Strawberry Jam
- 12. Freezer Strawberry Jam
- 13. Raspberry Jam
- 14. Freezer Raspberry Jam
- 15. Peach Jam

- 16. Plum Jam
- 17. Cherry Jam
- **18**. Huckleberry Jam
- 19. Any other wild berry jam named
- 20. Any other Single Fruit Jam named
- 21. Any other Freezer Single Fruit Jam named
- 22. Mixed Fruit Jam Any Variety named
- 23. Citrus Marmalade 1 jar any variety
- 24. Other Marmalade 1 jar any variety
- 25. Pure Jam no commercial pectin added
- 26. Raspberry Jelly
- 27. Grape Jelly from grapes not bottled juice
- 28. Apple or Crabapple Jelly
- 29. Fresh Herb Jelly Named e.g., Mint
- 30. Any other Single Fruit Jelly named
- 31. Jalapeno Jelly
- 32. Pepper Jelly any variety (labelled)

Section C: Division 2 - Classes 1-13, Pickles & Relishes Pint/500 ml. jars

- 1. Dill pickles Cucumber
- 2. Dilled Vegetables
- 3. Mustard Pickles
- 4. Pickled Onions
- 5. Other Vegetable, pickled named
- 6. Mixed vegetables, pickled named
- 7. Hot Dog Relish
- 8. Bread & Butter Pickles
- 9. Pickled Beets
- 10. Sweet Pickles
- 11. Sauerkraut
- 12. Vegetarian Antipasto
- 13. Salsa

Section C: Division 3 - Classes 1-6, Canned Vegetables Pint/500 ml. jars except where specified

- 1. Any other single vegetable variety must be on label
- 2. Mixed Vegetables
- 3. Whole Tomatoes 1 quart/L
- 4. Tomato Juice 1 quart/L
- 5. Tomato Sauce named
- 6. Other Fruit or Vegetable Sauce variety must be on label

Section C: Division 4 - Classes 1-5, Other Canned Foods Jar size as specified

- 1. Spaghetti sauce no meat 1 quart/L
- 2. Borsht 1 quart/L
- 3. Chicken 1 quart/L
- 4. Fish 1 wide mouth 1/2 pint/250 ml well packed
- 5. Soup named 1 quart/L

Section C - Division 5; Classes 1-13, Dried Foods On 5" paper plate covered with plastic wrap

- 1. Apple Rings 8
- 2. Apricot Halves 8
- 3. Banana Chips 15
- 4. Whole Cherries 15
- 5. Peach 1/8's 8
- 6. Pear 1/8's 8
- 7. Whole Prunes 8
- 8. Collection of entrant-grown Dried Herbs in spice jars 5 Labelled
- 9. Collection of 3 Fruit Leathers 2" strips 6 Labelled
- 10. Mixed Vegetable Flakes in unsealed 1/2 pint/250 ml
- 11. Beef Jerky 5 pieces
- 12. Wild Game Jerky 5 pieces
- 13. Fish Jerky 5 pieces

Section D: Eggs

Convenor: Susan White 250-428-5056

Section D: Division 1 - Classes 1-6, Eggs

- 1. Eggs Brown 12
- 2. Eggs White 12
- 3. Eggs Brown Pullet 12
- 4. Eggs White Pullet 12
- 5. Largest Chicken Egg judged by weight
- 6. Smallest Chicken Egg judged by weight

Section D: Division 1A- Classes 1-5, Eggs - Students

- 1. Eggs Brown 12
- 2. Eggs White 12
- 3. Eggs Pullet 12
- 4. Largest Egg Chicken
- 5. Most Unusual Collection of Eggs 6

Section E: Home Baking

Convenor: Susan White 250-428-5056

High Aggregate Division 1 to Division 6

All pies MUST be submitted in see-through glass pie plates. Use round or square white paper plate with Ziploc bags for all other items.

Judging Criteria:

- Shape, uniformity & size
- Texture & appearance
- Flavor & odor

Section E: Division 1 - Classes 1-11, Yeast Breads

- 1. 1 Loaf of White Bread
- 2. 1 Loaf of Brown Bread
- 3. 1 Loaf of Raisin Bread
- 4. Dinner Buns 4
- 5. Cinnamon Buns 4
- 6. Brown Buns 4
- 7. Fancy Raised Buns 4
- 8. 1 Loaf Herb Bread
- 9. 1 Loaf Braided Bread
- 10. 1 Loaf Gluten Free
- 11. 1 Loaf Sourdough

Section E: Division 2 - Classes 1-6, Loaves & Muffins

- 1. Zucchini Loaf
- 2. Banana Loaf
- 3. Loaf any other variety labelled
- 4. Baking Powder Biscuits 4
- 5. Muffins any variety 4
- 6. Bran Muffins 4

Section E: Division 3 - Classes 1-18, Cakes & Cookies All Cakes to be either 8" or 9" Round or Square

- 1. 2-layer Frosted White Cake
- 2. 2-layer Frosted Chocolate Cake
- 3. Chocolate Cake not iced
- 4. White Cake not iced
- 5. Chiffon Cake, flavored (e.g., almond, banana, poppy seed, orange)
- 6. Light or Dark Fruit Cake not iced
- 7. Christmas cookies decorated, iced, glazed, shaped 4
- 8. 1 Jelly Roll filled with jelly
- 9. Frosted Cupcakes any variety 4
- 10. Fudge 4 pieces
- 11. Brownies Iced 2" squares 4
- 12. Ginger Cookies 4
- 13. Chocolate Chip Cookies 6
- 14. Shortbread Cookies 6
- 15. Scotch Shortbread bars 6
- 16. No Bake Cookies 6
- 17. Decorative Icing for Party Cake Amateur
- 18. Decorative Icing for Party Cake Professional

Section E: Division 4 - Classes 1-9, Pastry No commercial filling and no packaged pastry shells

- 1. Apple Pie Double Crust
- 2. Fruit Pie cherry, peach, pear, etc. Double Crust
- 3. Blueberry Pie Double Crust
- 4. Huckleberry Pie Double Crust
- 5. Lemon Meringue Pie
- 6. Pumpkin Pie
- 7. Any other pie with double crust labelled with recipe
- 8. Butter Tarts 6
- 9. Cream Puffs unfilled 6 small

Section E: Division 5 - Classes 1-4, Honey

- 1. Beeswax 1 pound minimum
- 2. Comb Honey on shallow frame
- 3. Honey Chunk one-pound jars 3
- 4. Honey Extracted white one-pound jars 3

Section E: Division 6 - Classes 1-7, Home Cooking Made with Honey

Please note the recipe is to accompany the entry and honey must be the primary sweetener.

Types of Honey:

Liquid Honey is extracted from the comb and strained to promote clarity. It may be heat treated to keep it liquid.

Creamed Honey is prepared by seeding liquid honey with finely granulated honey & storing it under controlled conditions until granulation is complete.

Comb Honey is natural honey sealed in wax, made by the bees in the hive. **Chunk Honey** is a mixture of liquid honey and pieces of comb honey in a container.

- 1. Cake any variety
- 2. Candy two varieties 6 pieces each
- 3. Cookies, any variety 6
- 4. Honey Muffins 4
- 5. Honey Nut Loaf
- 6. Honey Bread (yeast)
- 7. Honey Jelly (include recipe) 1 Jar

Section E: Division 7 - Classes 1-17, Student Home Baking

All cakes are to be 8" or 9" round or square. All pies must be submitted in clear glass pie plates.

- 1. Whole Chocolate Cake iced round or square judged for decoration
- 2. 8" or 9" Chocolate Cake one layer not iced
- 3. 8" or 9" Layer Cake iced
- 4. 8" or 9" Plain White cake not iced
- 5. Tea Biscuits 6
- 6. 1 full loaf of Bread White
- 7. Apple Pie No packaged pastry or commercial filling, Double Crust
- 8. Lemon Pie No packaged pastry or commercial filling
- 9. Fruit or Berry Pie No packaged pastry or commercial filling, Double Crust
- 10. Plain Buns 4
- 11. Cinnamon Rolls 4
- 12. Drop Cookies one kind 6 NOT CHOCOLATE CHIP
- 13. Rolled or Cut Cookies (can use cutters) one kind 6
- 14. Chocolate Chip Cookies 6
- 15. Fudge 4
- 16. Squares one kind 6
- 17. Frosted cupcakes any variety 4

Section F: Flowers & Potted Plants

Convenor: Siri Gollan 250-866-5789

High Aggregate - Division 1 to Division 3

All entries must be named, fresh cut flowers & foliage only. *CVA - Color variation allowed

General Hints for Flower Entries

- Freshness: cut flowers in the late afternoon and put in warm water for best results in keeping them fresh.
- **Oasis** is very useful in flower arrangements
- Please bring extra flowers in case some get damaged in transport to the fair.

PLEASE NOTE: All containers are supplied in Classes 1 to 41

Judging Criteria:

- Flowers must be in good condition, color clean, clean & bright
- Stems must be long but in proportion to flower head.
- There should be no insect or disease damage.
- Unless otherwise stated, cut flowers may be displayed with own foliage
- Please de-bud. Any bud showing color will be counted as another bloom and could be disqualified.

Section F: Division 1 - Classes 1-41

Best of Show - Classes 1-7, Asters

Single - any variety - 5 blooms - small centre disc showing, CVA

- 1. Asters Double under 3" head size 5 blooms, same variety, CVA (Flowers must be fully double but showing no central disc)
- 2. Asters Double over 3" head size 5 blooms, same variety, CVA
- 3. Asters Spider over 3" head size 3 blooms
- 4. Calendula 6 blooms, with own foliage
- 5. Cosmos Single 3 blooms, CVA (Petals should be uniform solid color
- 6. Dianthus Pinks 5 stems not disbudded (should be a strong fresh fragrance and a whorl of leaves at bottom of flower)

Classes 8-16, Dahlia

Must always be shown with foliage attached to the stem

- 7. Dahlia Poms not over 2" head 3 blooms, CVA
- 8. Dahlia Ball, 2 4"- 3 blooms CVA
- 9. Dahlia Cactus 3 blooms, CVA
- 10. Dahlia Decorative over 6" 3 blooms, CVA
- 11. Dahlia Decorative under 6" 3 blooms, CVA
- 12. Dahlia Basket or Vase 5 or more keep quality in mind
- 13. Dahlia Any other type 3 blooms must be named
- 14. Dahlia Best single bloom, own foliage allowed
- 15. Dahlia Largest single bloom, own foliage allowed

Classes 17-20, Gladiolus

The whole spike should look fresh and brilliant. The spike should be straight and the florets open 40% and buds in color 30%. Foil and containers are provided

- 16. Gladiolus Any color 1 spike
- 17. Gladiolus Dark color 3 spikes
- 18. Gladiolus Light color 3 spikes
- 19. Gladiolus Miniature 3 spikes

Classes 21-24, Marigold

- 20. Marigold South African large 5 blooms
- 21. Marigold French under 2 ¹/₂" 5 blooms
- 22. Pansies 6 blooms own foliage permitted, CVA
- 23. Violas 6 blooms own foliage permitted, CVA

Classes 25-27, Petunia

- 24. Petunia Double 3 blooms, CVA
- 25. Petunia Single 3 blooms, CVA
- 26. Petunia Ruffled 3 blooms, CVA

Classes 28-32, Roses

Please name entries

Should be at the most beautiful stage of its development. Should be 2/3 to 3/4 open and have a circular outline around a pointed center.

- 27. Rose Collection 5 blooms with own foliage, CVA
- 28. Rose Floribunda one spray multiple flowers (The ideal spray in bloom has flowers in all stages of development.)
- 29. Most Fragrant Rose 1 bloom
- 30. Hybrid Tea Rose 1 bloom (Grows one flower to a stem with side buds. Stem should be straight and of proper length to complement the flower
- 31. Miniature Rose 1 stem

Classes 33-34, Sweet Peas

Should be fresh and crisp and free from damage or fading flowers. The bottom flower must be in good condition with the top flower fully opened. Stems should be straight and long.

- 32. Sweet Peas 12 stems one color
- 33. Sweet Peas 12 stems mixed color

Classes 35-41, Zinnias & Others

Colors should be clear with no bleaching or sunburn. Stems should be long, straight, and stiff and of a size comparable to size of flower head

- 34. Zinnias under 3" heads 5 blooms, CVA
- 35. Zinnias over 3" heads 5 blooms, CVA
- 36. Any Annual flower not listed 3 blooms MUST BE NAMED
- 37. Any Perennial flower not listed 3 blooms MUST BE NAMED
- 38. Any Flowering Shrub 1 spray
- 39. Collection of Annuals 4 varieties or more Do not include bulbs
- 40. Collection of Perennials 4 varieties or more Do not include flowering shrubs or vines.

Section F: Division 2 - Classes 1-18, Potted Plants

Judging Criteria

- Foliage: clean, healthy, good color, free of disease or damage.
- Condition: all old foliage and blooms removed.
- Size: plant and pot size should be in proportion.
- Appearance: all exhibits should be in clean, attractive pots.
- 1. African Violets flowering one plant
- 2. Begonia Plant Tuberous
- 3. Begonia Plant Fibrous
- 4. Geranium Double blooms 1 plant
- 5. Geranium Semi-double bloom 1 plant
- 6. Fuchsia Flowering one plant
- 7. Any other flowering plant Named
- 8. Orchid any Named
- 9. Cactus or succulent 1 plant. Must look healthy and well cared for.
- 10. Cactus or Succulent Collection in one container
- 11. Bonsai
- 12. Any other non-flowering plant Named

Best of Show - Classes 13 – 18, Plant Arrangements

- 13. Perennial container plant arrangement 12" & over, must contain 5 or more plants
- 14. Annual container plant arrangement 12" & over, must contain 5 or more plants
- 15. Mixed container plant arrangement 12" & over, must contain 5 or more plants
- 16. Collections of plants in an unusual container
- 17. Fairy Garden Planter 12" & over
- 18. Hanging Basket

Section F: Division 3 - Classes 1-12, Flower Arrangements

Judging Criteria

- Design
- Color harmony
- Originality
- Texture harmony of materials
- Relation to container
- Condition of flowers and foliage

Should have beauty or appeal to the observer and have a creative quality which expresses an idea, a feeling or mood.

- 1. Old Fashioned Tea Party arrangement, in cup and saucer. (Cup must be glued to saucer)
- 2. Table Center Arrangement under 16"
- 3. Rose Arrangement using only roses and rose foliage
- 4. Original Arrangement your choice of flowers under 20"
- 5. Color Harmony Arrangement all flowers shaded of one color
- 6. Mini-Miniature Arrangement not to exceed 2 ¹/₂" overall (height & width)
- 7. Small flower arrangement, not to exceed 5" overall (height & width)
- 8. Wildflower Arrangement
- 9. Dried Flower Arrangement
- 10. Foliage Only Arrangement
- 11. Special Occasion Arrangement Name the occasion
- 12. Floral decorated Hat Fresh or dried flowers

Section F: Division 4 - Classes 1-13, Students - Flowers & Potted Plants

Judging Criteria:

- Flowers must be in good condition, color clean, clean & bright
- Stems must be long but in proportion to flower head.
- There should be no insect or disease damage.
- Unless otherwise stated, cut flowers may be displayed with own foliage
- Please de-bud. Any bud showing color will be counted as another bloom and could be disqualified.

*CVA - Color variation allowed

- 1. Pansy 6 blooms Own foliage permitted *CVA
- 2. Marigold 5 blooms *CVA
- 3. Dahlia Any type 3 blooms *CVA must be shown with foliage attached
- 4. Petunia 3 blooms *CVA any type
- 5. Zinnias 5 blooms *CVA
- 6. Any annual flower not listed 3 blooms must be named
- 7. Any perennial flower 3 blooms must be named
- 8. Collection of annuals 4 or more varieties
- 9. Any flowering potted plant must be named
- 10. Any non-flowering potted plant must be named
- 11. Cactus or Succulent 1 plant
- 12. Annual container plant arrangement 12" & over container must contain 5 or more plants
- 13. Fairy Garden Planter 12" & over

General Hints for Flower Entries

- **Freshness:** cut flowers in the late afternoon and put in warm water for best results in keeping them fresh.
- **Oasis** is very useful in flower arrangements
- Please bring extra flowers in case some get damaged in transport to the fair.

Section G: Crafts & Hobbies

Convenor: Janet Schofer 250-428-0616

High Aggregate

All entries must be equipped with proper hanging hardware and appropriately mounted and framed for display, otherwise they will be disqualified.

Section G: Division 1 - Classes 1-15, Art by Established Artists

Established artists are defined as one of the following

- Have gained the recognition of their peers.
- Have been exhibiting for at least 3 years
- Have received professional training

Classes 1-4, Paintings (Oils & Acrylic)

- 1. Landscape
- 2. Waterscape
- 3. Human figure (no nudes), portraits
- 4. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds.

Classes 5-8, Drawings (Charcoal, Pen & Ink, Pencil or Pastel)

- 5. Landscape
- 6. Waterscape
- 7. Human figure (no nudes) portraits
- 8. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds

Classes 9-12, Watercolors

- 9. Landscape
- 10. Waterscape
- 11. Human figure (no nudes), portraits
- 12. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds

Classes 13-15, Any Subject

- 13. Mixed media, using two or more mediums
- 14. Airbrush
- 15. Cartoons

Section G: Division 2 - Classes 1-16, Art by Emerging Artists

Emerging artists are defined as one of the following:

- Have been engaged in their art less than 3 years
- Have rarely exhibited

Classes 1-4, Paintings (Oils & Acrylic)

- 1. Landscape
- 2. Waterscape
- 3. Human figure (no nudes), portraits
- 4. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds

Classes 5-8, Drawings (Charcoal, Pen & Ink, Pencil or Pastel)

- 5. Landscape
- 6. Waterscape
- 7. Human figure (no nudes), portraits
- 8. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds.

Classes 9-12, Watercolors

- 9. Landscape
- 10. Waterscape
- 11. Human figure (no nudes) portraits
- 12. All other entries including abstract, floral, impressionist realism, transportation vehicles of all kinds

Classes 13-16, Any Subject

- 13. Mixed media (using two or more mediums)
- 14. Airbrush
- 15. Cartoons
- 16. Encaustic art the activity of creative art involving use of low heat tools & molten wax

Section G: Division 3 - Classes 1-10, Handicrafts for Intellectually Challenged

- 1. Painting
- 2. Ceramics
- 3. Sewing
- 4. Knitting
- 5. Crocheting
- 6. Plastic Canvas

- 7. Drawing Pen & Ink, black & white
- 8. Colored page, like a coloring book
- 9. Original Drawing, colored using felt, pencil crayons or crayons

10. Painting

Section G: Division 4 - Classes 1-13

- 1. Tole Painting
- 2. Collage making a picture by gluing on materials of different types
- 3. Cards
- 4. Decorative Painting on Object
- 5. Pressed Flowers cards, book covers, pictures, etc.
- 6. Lampshades
- 7. Wreaths, Swags
- 8. Stuffed toy handmade
- 9. Beadwork any item i.e., belt, bag, lamp shades, etc.
- 10. Beadwork jewelry
- 11. Cotton or Calico Art book covers, frames, pin cushions, etc.
- 12. Silk Flower Arrangement flowers may be purchased
- 13. Adult Coloring page -1 page only

Section G: Division 5 - Classes 1-15

- 1. Sculpture clay
- 2. Wheel thrown item
- 3. Slab work or handmade case cup or bowl
- 4. Underglaze pottery or ceramic
- 5. Glazed pottery or ceramic
- 6. Ceramics or Pottery, free hand design decoration
- 7. Raku glazed item
- 8. Stained glass
- 9. Christmas Ornaments
- 10. Christmas Wreath
- 11. Christmas stocking or apron
- 12. Christmas Centre piece
- 13. Beaded Leatherwork
- 14. Photo Scrap booking one page
- 15. Collection of items coins, stamps, keys, buttons, etc.

Section H: Needlework

Convenor: Joan Hedstrom 250-435-0388 joanhedstrom@gmail.com

High Aggregate Division 1 to Division 10

There are two classes, Adult & Student. Students must be 18 or under & age must be indicated on your entry form.

General Judging Criteria:

- Article must be clean; soiled articles will not be judged
- General Appearance (visually attractive, clean, neat)
- Craftsmanship (appropriate technique used, control of materials used in technique, precision in construction or finishing)

Section H: Division 1 - Classes 1-12, Crochet

Articles should be blocked, clean & not previously used, or worn

- 1. Crocheted afghan, blanket, bedspread, or tablecloth
- 2. Crocheted vest, sweater, or coat
- 3. Crocheted shawl, wrap or shrug
- 4. Crocheted socks
- 5. Crocheted baby or children's clothing
- 6. Crocheted wearable accessories including scarf, hat, mittens, fingerless mittens, gloves, slippers, purse or bag
- 7. Crocheted household accessories; dishcloth, washcloth, potholders
- 8. Crocheted doll clothing
- 9. Crocheted baskets or bowls
- 10. Fillet any article
- 11. Tatting any article
- 12. Any crochet article without a class

Section H: Division 2 - Classes 1-10, Embroidery & Cross Stitch

- 1. Counted thread
- 2. Hardanger
- 3. Needlepoint, petit point
- 4. Counted cross stitch or stamped cross stitch
- 5. Beadwork
- 6. Crewel or thread painting
- 7. Brazilian
- 8. Black work or red work

Section H: Division 3 - Classes 1-5, Felting

- 1. Any needle felted article 2-D
- 2. Any needle felted article 3-D
- 3. Any decorative wet felted article
- 4. Any wearable wet felted article
- 5. Any other felted article without a class

Section H: Division 4 - Classes 1-9, Knitting

Articles should be blocked, clean and not previously used or worn

- 1. Knitted afghan, blanket, bedspread, or tablecloth
- 2. Knitted vest, sweater, or coat
- 3. Knitted shawl, wrap or shrug
- 4. Knitted socks
- 5. Knitted baby or children's clothing
- 6. Knitted wearable accessories includes scarf, hat, mittens, fingerless mittens, gloves, slippers, purse or bag
- 7. Knitted household accessories includes dishcloth, washcloth, or potholders
- 8. Knitted doll clothing
- 9. Any knitted article without a class

Section H: Division 5 - Class 1, Rug Making

1. Any handmade rug-includes hooked, woven, knit or crochet

Section H: Division 6 - Classes 1-8, Sewing

Clean even seams and hems, no loose thread ends showing, well-pressed if applicable.

- 1. Sewn ladies clothing
- 2. Sewn men's clothing
- 3. Sewn baby or children's clothing
- 4. Sewn bag or purse
- 5. Sewn dolls clothing
- 6. Sewn apron
- 7. Sewn upcycled garment or item made from a preloved garment, textile or fibre
- 8. Any sewn article without a class

Section H: Division 7 - Classes 1-3, Spinning

Twist should be consistent, not over-spun

- 1. Homespun yarn, plain or variegated
- 2. Homespun yarn, art yarn
- 3. Knit, crocheted or woven article with handspun, hand-dyed yarn

Section H: Division 8 - Classes 1-5, Weaving

- 1. Woven blanket or yardage
- 2. Woven wall hanging
- 3. Woven wearable article
- 4. Woven household article
- 5. Any woven article without a class

Section H: Division 9 - Classes 1-3, Dyeing

- 1. Dyed roving
- 2. Dyed yarn
- 3. Dyed fabric

Section H: Division 10 - Classes 1-16, Quilting

Clean, accurately stitched and joined, quilting stitches evenly spaced and uniform, no knots or obvious pattern marks, corners appropriately finished. No commercial machine quilting except Class 15.

- 1. Quilt, patchwork pieced, hand-quilted -size greater than 72" x 84"
- 2. Quilt, patchwork pieced, hand-quilted, size less than 72" x 84"
- 3. Quilt, patchwork pieced, machine-quilted by entrant, size greater than 72" x 84"
- 4. Quilt, patchwork-pieced machine-quilted by entrant, size less than 72"x 84"
- 5. Quilt, appliqué, size greater than 72"x 84"
- 6. Quilt, appliqué, size less than 72" x 84"
- 7. Quilt, holiday theme, any size
- 8. Any other quilt
- 9. Quilt, miniature, 20" square max (reduced copy of a normal sized quilt)
- 10. Wall hanging, hanging sleeve required
- 11. Tablecloth or runner
- 12. Quilted clothing, any kind
- 13. Any other quilted article that doesn't already have a class, NO QUILTS
- 14. Art quilt, original design
- 15. Any size quilt with long arm quilting, commercially quilted (quilter named)
- 16. Any size quilt with long arm quilting, quilted by entrant

Section J: Fur and Feathers

Convenor: Megan Smith 250-428-1412

Please read General Rules on pages 4 & 5.

Entry Deadline - All Section J & LA entries must be submitted by August 15, 2021, to ensure adequate pens & cages can be supplied.

- **Health:** All animals must be in good health! Any signs or symptoms of disease will result in the animal being removed from the fair.
- Cleanliness: All animals must be clean!
- **Restrictions: NO** intact male animals, except poultry, fowl, and rabbits. **ALL** animals must be able to be handled in case of emergency (i.e., leading)
- **Tags:** All sheep, pigs, goats & cattle must have the appropriate CFIA/RFID tags in place, or they will be rejected by the fair. The Fair has a PID #BC44HKMRJ for traceability.
- **Signage:** Only entry tags are permitted on your entry at the time of drop off. Informational signage will be permitted after 12 p.m. Friday. Please discuss with the convenor before putting up.
- Animal movement: Small livestock must be brought to the Rec Centre on Thursday, Sept. 9 between 5 & 7 p.m. Large livestock must be moved in on Friday, Sept. 10 between 7 & 9 a.m. Any animal not at the fair by 9 a.m. Friday will be disqualified. Large livestock can be removed from the fair at 5 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 11. Small livestock can be removed at 6:30 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 11.
- ALL animals must be off the premises by 6:30 p.m. Saturday, Sept. 11th
- No large animals to be loaded/unloaded without convenor consent!

Shavings will be provided. We will supply layer ration, oats, and rabbit pellets. All other feed must be supplied by the entrant and labelled. Food & water dishes, pens and cages will be supplied.

Section J: Division 1 - Classes 1-52, Poultry

Hen	Cock	Pullet	Cockerel	
1	2	3	4	Polish
5	6	7	8	Rock
9	10	11	12	Orpington
13	14	15	16	Rhode Island Red
17	18	19	20	Leghorns
21	22	23	24	Isa Browns
25	26	27	28	Any other breed

Poultry - Standard Breed - Name of breed must be on entry form

Poultry - Bantam Breeds - Name of breed must be on entry form

1 ound j	outry - Dantain Dreeds - Name of Dreed must be on entry form				
Hen	Cock	Pullet	Cockerel		
29	30	31	32	Cochins	
33	34	35	36	Brahmas	
37	38	39	40	Cornish	
41	42	43	44	Mille Fleur	
45	46	47	48	Sebrights	
49	50	51	52	Any Other Breed	

	······································			
Hen	Cock	Young Hen	Young Cock	
1	2	3	4	Fantails
5	6	7	8	Trumpeters
9	10	11	12	Owls
13	14	15	16	Rollers
17	18	19	20	Homer
21	22	23	24	Tumbler
25	26	27	28	Modena
29	30	31	32	Any Other Breed

Section J: Division 2 - Classes 1-32, Pigeons Pigeons - Name of Breed must be on entry tag

Section J: Division 3, Classes 1-18, Waterfowl & Game fowl Waterfowl & Game fowl - Name of Breed must be on entry tag

Female	Male	
1	2	Duck
3	4	Goose
5	6	Pheasants - Ringneck
7	8	Pheasants - Golden
9	10	Pheasants - Other (Breed name must be on entry form)
11	12	Quail
13	14	Guinea Fowl
15	16	Peacock
17	18	Turkey

Senior Buck	Senior Doe	Junior Buck	Junior Doe	Breed
1		3		New Zealand
1	2	-	4	
5	6	7	8	California
9	10	11	12	Flemish Giant
13	14	15	16	Angora
17	18	19	20	French Lop
21	22	23	24	Holland Lop
25	26	27	28	Dutch
29	30	31	32	Rex
33	34	35	36	Any other
				Purebreed
37	38	39	40	Any other
				Crossbreed

Section J: Division 4 - Classes 1-40, Rabbits Rabbits - Name of Breed must be on entry form

Section J: Division 5 - Classes 1-5, Beef Beef - Name of Breed must be on entry form

Section	Division	Class	s Description	
J	5	1	Beef calf (heifer) born 2021	
J	5	2	Beef calf (steer) born 2021	
J	5	3	Yearling heifer - born 2020	
J	5	4	Yearling steer - born 2020	
J	5	5	Beef cow - born 2019 or earlier	

Section J: Division 6 - Classes 1-5, Dairy Dairy - Name of Breed must be on entry form

Section	Division	Class	Description
J	6	1	Dairy Cow
J	6	2	Heifer - Born March 1 - May 30, 2020
J	6	3	Heifer - Born June 1 - August 31, 2020
J	6	4	Heifer - Born Sept. 1 - Nov. 30, 2020
J	6	5	Heifer - Born Dec. 1, 2020 - Feb. 2021

Section J: Division 7 - Classes 1-6, Goats Any Breed - Name of Breed must be on entry form

- 1. Kid Doe, born 2020
- 2. Doe, Yearling, born 2020
- 3. Open Doe, born 2019 or earlier, unbred
- 4. Junior Doe, FF
- 5. Senior Doe, FF+
- 6. Other, must be on entry form

Section J: Division 8 - Classes 1-4, Sheep Any breed - Name of Breed must be on entry form

- 1. Ewe Lamb, born 2021
- 2. Doe Yearling, born 2020
- 3. Open Ewe, born 2019 or earlier
- 4. Other, must be on entry form

Section J: Division 9 - Classes 1-3, Swine Swine - Name of Breed must be on entry form

- 1. Feeder Pig, 3-6 months
- 2. Weaner Pig, less than 3 months
- 3. Pot Belly/Mini Pig

Section K: Photography

Convenor: Shirley Cameron 250-428-3995

General Rules for Section K:

- All classes & entries will accept colour, black & white, sepia, film or digital.
- Entry photograph must have been taken by the entrant within the last 12 months.
- Only one (1) entry per class per entrant
- Photos must be securely mounted on WHITE, BLACK OR GRAY CARD STOCK with a 1/2" surrounding border. NO FRAMING OR MATTING ALLOWED in any class
- No photographic borders or white photo border. Photo must be printed to edge of photo
- Print size must be 4" x 6" in class 1-12, in all divisions

Best overall photograph in each division will receive a Special Ribbon Best in Show will receive a certificate

Section K: Division 1 - Classes 1-12, Adults 19 years & older

- 1. Landscape: includes sunsets & winter scenes-optional to give location
- 2. Architecture: any photo of buildings
- 3. Portrait: head & shoulders, including selfies
- 4. People: any age
- 5. Animals: including domestic, wildlife, birds & bugs
- 6. Flowers and gardens: wild or domestic
- 7. Still life: inanimate objects of any description e.g. fruits & vegetables, old cars or machinery
- 8. Sports: people and motorized
- 9. Industry: farming, logging, etc.
- 10. Fine art: abstract, intentionally blurred, pattern or shape; tree bark or gravel
- 11. Open: any other photo without a category
- 12. Collection: a series of six pictures-grouping of a single subject. All six mounted on one black, white, or gray sheet of card stock.

Section K: Division 2 - Classes 1-12, Students 6 to 18 years old

- 1. Landscape: includes sunsets and winter scenes optional to give location
- 2. Architecture: any photo of buildings
- 3. Portrait: head and shoulders, including selfies
- 4. People: any age
- 5. Animals: including domestic, wildlife, birds, and bugs
- 6. Flowers and gardens: wild or domestic
- 7. Still life: inanimate objects of any description e.g., fruit and vegetables, old cars. Or machinery
- 8. Sports: people and motorized
- 9. Industry: e.g., farming, logging, etc.
- 10. Fine art: abstract, intentionally blurred, pattern or shape e.g., tree bark or gravel
- 11. Open: any other photo without a category
- 12. Collection: series of six pictures grouping of a single subject. All 6 must be mounted on one black, white, or grey sheet of card stock.

Section K: Division 3 - Classes 1-12, Young Children 5 Years and under

- 1. Landscape: includes sunsets and winter scenes optional to give location
- 2. Architecture: any photo of buildings built by human beings
- 3. Portrait: head and shoulders, including selfies
- 4. People: any age
- 5. Animals: including domestic, wildlife, birds, and bugs
- 6. Flowers and gardens: wild or domestic
- 7. Still life: inanimate objects of any description e.g., fruit and vegetables, old cars or machinery
- 8. Sports: people and motorized
- 9. Industry: farming, logging, etc.
- 10. Fine art: abstract, intentionally blurred, pattern or shape. e.g., tree bark or gravel
- 11. Open: any other photo without a category
- 12. Collection: a series of six pictures grouping of a single subject. All six mounted on one black, white, or grey sheet of card stock.

Section L: Students

Convenors: Betty Marzke 250-428-7984 or 428-1813 Janet Schofer 250-428-0616

Students **MUST** select and prepare their own exhibits. The students must have cared for their own garden or helped a great deal in the family garden. If there is a category for a specific item, then you cannot enter this item anywhere else. STUDENTS Grade K - 12. Each item can be entered one year only.

NOTE:

- Photography moved to Section K
- Eggs & Home Baking moved to Section D and E

High Aggregate Division 1 to Division 9

Section L: Division 1 - Classes 1 to 21, Fruit & Vegetables

- 1. Apples: Macintosh plate of 5
- 2. Apples: any other variety named plate of 5
- 3. Pears: any variety named plate of 5
- 4. Prunes: Italian not wiped plate of 12
- 5. Potatoes: Red Named brushed, not washed plate of 5
- 6. Potatoes: White Named brushed not washed plate of 5
- 7. Tomatoes: Ripe over $2\frac{1}{2}$ with stems 5
- 8. Tomatoes: Green over $2\frac{1}{2}$ with stems 5
- 9. Tomatoes: Ripe under 2 ¹/₂" with stems 5
- 10. Beets: tops trimmed to 1/2" 5
- 11. Carrots: under 6" tops trimmed to 1/2" 5
- 12. Carrots: over 6'' tops trimmed to 1/2'' 5
- 13. Corn Sweet: peeled 5
- 14. Beans: Pole or Bush Yellow or Green plate of 12
- 15. Pumpkin: 2
- 16. Squash: named stems attached 2
- 17. Largest Potato: judged by weight
- 18. Largest Pumpkin: stem attached judged by weight
- 19. Largest Tomato: judged by weight
- 20. Largest Sunflower head: judged by measurement
- 21. Largest Zucchini: judged by weight

Section L: Division 2 - Classes 1-16, Arts & Crafts Drawings, painting & pictures limited to 10" x 16" maximum size

- 1. Pen & ink drawing (no signature) size limit is 10" x 16"
- 2. Picture making by painting oils, watercolours, tempera
- 3. Picture making by drawing any medium Color
- 4. Picture making by drawing any medium Black & White
- 5. Posters Must have message with words 9 1/2" x 11"
- 6. Sculpture any medium
- 7. Collections (Any item you would consider keeping and displaying in a way which can be added to.) **Remember we have limited space**
- 8. Handmade jewellery item
- 9. Christmas card or decoration
- 10. Comic Strip Original Characters
- 11. Ceramics Painted
- 12. Ceramics Glazed
- 13. Scrapbook Page (s)
- 14. Poem original, mounted
- 15. Vegetable or Fruit Sculpture
- 16. Lego original no larger than 15" x 15" NO KITS

Section L: Division 2 - Classes 18-20, Penmanship

Entries are judged on letter formation, neatness and spacing. 3-5 sentences on lined white paper, written in pen on classes where indicated

- 18. Penmanship K to grade 2
- 19. Penmanship Grades 3 to 7 written in pen
- 20. Penmanship Grades 8 12 written in pen

Section L: Division 3 - Classes 1 - 15, 9 & 10 years old only Drawings, painting & pictures limited to $10'' \times 16''$ maximum size

- 1. Vegetable or Fruit Sculpture
- 2. Sculpture any medium other than vegetable
- 3. Collection, (Any item you would consider keeping and displaying in a way which can be added to.) **Remember we have limited space.**
- 4. Special occasion card original
- 5. Handmade jewellery
- 6. Ceramics glazed
- 7. Ceramics painted
- 8. Scrapbook page (s)
- 9. Poem original mounted must be written by the entrant
- 10. Picture made by painting oils, watercolours, tempera
- 11. Drawing any medium
- 12. Christmas decoration

- 13. Knitted or sewn project
- 14. Posters any medium, must include words 9 1/2" x 11"
- 15. Lego original no larger than 15" X 15" NO KITS

Section L: Division 4 - Classes 1 - 14, 7 & 8 years old only Drawings, painting & pictures limited to 10''x16'' maximum size

- 1. Christmas Decoration
- 2. Drawing any medium
- 3. Collage paper must be completely covered
- 4. Vegetable or fruit sculpture
- 5. Picture made from seeds, pasta, pebbles, etc.
- 6. Handmade jewelry
- 7. Drawing of your family members
- 8. Special occasion card
- 9. Ceramics dry brushed
- 10. Ceramics glazed
- 11. Ceramics painted
- 12. Sculpture any medium other than vegetable
- 13. Painting any medium.
- 14. Lego original no larger than 15"x 15" -NO KITS

Section L: Division 5 - Classes 1-12, Children 6 Years Old and Under

- 1. Plasticine or Play Dough or Clay, any small item
- 2. Drawing any medium, maximum 9 1/2" x 11"
- 3. Printed alphabet & numbers 1-10, Capital letters only
- 4. Picture made with seeds, pasta, pebbles etc.
- 5. Drawing of Family
- 6. Ceramics painted
- 7. Ceramics glazed
- 8. Ceramics stained
- 9. Painting any medium
- 10. Vegetable or Fruit Sculpture
- 11. Handmade jewelry
- 12. Lego-original-no larger than 15"x 15"-NO KITS

Section L: Division 6 - Classes 1-8, Children 4 and Under Drawings, painting & pictures limited to 10"x16" maximum size

- 1. Painting, any medium
- 2. Print your name
- 3. Drawing of your family
- 4. Picture made with pencil, marker, or crayons
- 5. Picture making with seeds, pasta, pebbles etc.
- 6. Vegetable or Fruit Sculpture
- 7. Handmade jewelry
- 8. Duplo or Lego original, no larger than 15"x 15"

Section LA: Student Livestock

Open to all students K-12

Convenor: Megan Smith 250-428-1412

High Aggregate Division 1-Division 8

See Rules & Guidelines - Section J Page 32

Section LA: Division 1 - Classes 1-52, Poultry Standard Breed, Name of Breed must be on entry form

Hen	Cock	Pullet	Cockerel	
1	2	3	4	Polish
5	6	7	8	Rock
9	10	11	12	Orpington
13	14	15	16	Rhode Island Red
17	18	19	20	Leghorns
21	22	23	24	Isa Browns
25	26	27	28	Any other breed

Poultry - Bantam	Breeds -	Name of	Breed	must be	on entry form

Hen	Cock	Pullet	Cockerel	
29	30	31	32	Cochins
33	34	35	36	Brahmas
37	38	39	40	Cornish
41	42	43	44	Mille Fleur
45	46	47	48	Sebrights
49	50	51	52	Any Other breed

Section LA: Division 2 - Classes 1-32, Pigeons Name of Breed must be on entry form					
Hen	Cock	Young Hen	Young Cock		
1	2	3	4	Fantails	
5	6	7	8	Trumpeters	

Owls

Rollers

Homer Tumbler

Modena

Any other breed

. • -.

Section LA: Division 3 - Classes 1-18, Waterfowl, Game Fowl Name of Breed must be on entry form

Female	Male	
1	2	Duck
3	4	Goose
5	6	Pheasants - Ringneck
7	8	Pheasants - Golden
9	10	Pheasants - Other - Breed must be on entry form
11	12	Quail
13	14	Guinea Fowl
15	16	Peacock
17	18	Turkey

Section LA: Division 4, Classes 1-3, Pet Stock

- 1. Gerbils one pair
- 2. Hamster one pair
- 3. Child's pet any other

Senior Buck	Senior Doe	Junior Buck	Junior Doe	Breed
1	2	3	4	New Zealand
5	6	7	8	California
9	10	11	12	Flemish Giant
13	14	15	16	Angora
17	18	19	20	French Lop
21	22	23	24	Holland Lop
25	26	27	28	Dutch
29	30	31	32	Rex
33	34	35	36	Any other Purebred
37	38	39	40	Any other Crossbreed

Section LA: Division 5 - Classes 1-40, Rabbits Name of Breed must be on entry form

Section LA: Division 6 - Classes 1-6, Goats - Any Breed

- 1. Kid Doe, born 2021
- 2. Doe, yearling, born 2020
- 3. Open Doe, born 2019 or earlier, unbred
- 4. Junior Doe, FF
- 5. Senior Doe, FF+
- 6. Other, must be on entry form

Section LA: Division 7 - Classes 1-4, Sheep - Any breed

Name of Breed must be on entry form

- 1. Ewe lamb, born 2021
- 2. Doe Yearling, born 2020
- 3. Open Ewe, born 2019 or earlier
- 4. Other, must be on entry form

Section LA: Division 8 - Classes 1-3, Swine Name of Breed must be on entry form

- 1. Feeder Pig, 3-6 months
- 2. Weaner Pig, less than 3 months
- 3. Pot Belly/Mini Pig

Section M: Woodworking & Metalwork

Convenor: Marshal Thompson 250-402-8544

Section M: Division 1 - Classes 1-16, Woodwork, Chip Carving

- 1. Fine Sanded and Finished Carving
- 2. Surface Carving
- 3. Chainsaw Carving
- 4. Toys & Models for display
- 5. Usable Children's Toys
- 6. Inlays
- 7. Birdhouses
- 8. Lawn Ornament whirligigs, etc.
- 9. Clocks
- 10. Leg and Rail construction furniture
- 11. Cabinet carcase construction
- 12. Scroll fret saw work
- 13. Lathe work
- 14. Folk art
- 15. Any other woodwork item not listed
- 16. Carving any other medium

Section M: Division 2 - Classes 1-8, Metalwork

- 1. Toys & Models for display
- 2. Children's toys
- 3. Lawn Ornaments
- 4. Clocks
- 5. Gate Signs
- 6. Plasma cutting Agriculture theme
- 7. Plasma cutting any design
- 8. Metal craft not listed

Section M: Division 3 - Classes 1-2, Students - Woodworking

- 1. Junior, up to & including age 12
- 2. Senior, age 13 & up

Section M: Division 4 - Classes 1-2, Students - Metalwork

- 1. Junior, up to & including age 12
- 2. Senior, age 13 & up

Section N: Grain & Forage

Convenor: Randy Meyer 250-428-7013

High Aggregate Division 1 to Division 4

Section N: Division 1 - Classes 1-14, Grain & Seed

(1 pint sealer with air holes in sealer lids)

- 1. Barley
- 2. Oats
- 3. Wheat Hard Red Winter
- 4. Wheat Hard Red Spring
- 5. Wheat Soft White
- 6. Wheat Red Fife
- 7. Spelt Winter or Spring
- 8. Khorasan or Kamut
- 9. Canola Seed
- 10. Timothy Seed
- 11. Rye
- 12. Buckwheat
- 13. Pulse crop seed peas or beans or other
- 14. Any other seed Labelled

Section N: Division 1 - Classes 15-21, Sheaves

All Sheaves must be 2-3" in diameter. Grain sheaves are to be one foot (12") under base of head. Grass sheaves may be cut longer than this. All sheaves to have 2 tie ribbons.

Best Sheaf in Show -Special Ribbon

- 15. Sheaf of Barley
- 16. Sheaf of Oats
- 17. Sheaf of Wheat Hard red
- 18. Sheaf of Wheat Red Fife
- 19. Sheaf of Rye
- 20. Any other grain sheaf -Variety Labelled
- 21. Any grass sheaf -Variety Labelled

Section N: Division 2 - Classes 1-6, Baled Hay

All Flakes: 4-6" thick and tied with twine.

- 1. Flake of Mixed Hay 1st Cut ONLY
- 2. Flake of Alfalfa Hay 2nd or 3rd Cut ONLY
- 3. Flake of Mixed Hay 2nd or 3rd Cut ONLY
- 4. Flake of Oat Hay
- 5. Flake of Timothy Hay
- 6. Flake of Any other grass hay labeled

Section N: Division 3, Classes 1-3, Silage

Please make sure to weigh your sample

- 1. Corn Silage 5 lbs. in Clear plastic bag
- 2. Haylage 5 lbs. in Clear plastic bag
- 3. Cereal Silage 5 lbs. in Clear plastic bag, label variety

Section N: Division 4, Classes 1-5, Cornstalks & Sunflowers

Please remove all dirt from roots

- 1. Cornstalk field
- 2. Cornstalk sweet (garden)
- 3. Tallest Cornstalk
- 4. Tallest Sunflower
- 5. Largest Sunflower Head seeds must be fully developed.

Thank you:

- to the volunteers who give their time and expertise to our project.
- to the exhibitors.
- to our sponsors.

Without any of you we would not have a Fall Fair.

We hope you enjoy your time at the fair and all it has to offer.

We hope to see you again in 2022 as we celebrate the annual Creston Valley Fall Fair.